



ABOUT

A dignified graphic designer, photographer & videographer with a passion in sound design ready to produce the best quality work, no matter what medium, while utilizing my skills from working in various design fields.

I believe good design can change the way a person views something and if done right, will be cherished for a long time. My goal is to research, develop, analyze and produce quality work that's engaging.

EXPERIENCE

May 2017 – Current

Independent
Freelance Work
The Earth

Graphic Design - Photography - Videography - Audio

- Provide service to clients varying from health & fitness, music & recording studios, entertainment & more
- Working independently has been a slow, gradual learning process showing me the business, marketing, advertising & client relations side of design which is just as important.

Sept 2016 – May 2017

Kitchell
Contractors, Inc.
Phoenix, AZ

ViCon Engineer - Hybrid Marketing - Design/Video

- Helped put together interactive construction videos, site logistics, marketing collateral, and 360 imagery
- Weekly meetings helped with deadlines and time management of projects

May 2015 – August 2015

Awe
Collective
Tempe, AZ

Graphic Design - Marketing - Public Relations

- Helped with daily design needs, including social media posts, mailers, and promotional ads
- Working with a small studio of unique designers helped with sharing and executing ideas

EDUCATION

August 2012 – May 2016

Arizona State
University
Tempe, AZ

Major: Graphic Design - Minor: Film & Media

- Deans list recipient - every semester
- Nominee for Design Excellence involving complex objects
- Collegiate Member of the Golden Key Honor Society
- Achieved a 4.02 GPA while pledging the fraternity of Phi Gamma Delta at ASU

SKILLS

- Proficient in Adobe programs including Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere and After Effects
- Familiar with Ableton Live, Push, and other MIDI attachments for sound
- Very familiar with HTML, CSS, JQuery and other similar software to code websites

- Former computer modeling TA in college
- Familiar with 3DS Max, Oculus/VR, Bluebeam Revu, Kolor Autopano/Giga, SCENE 3D by FARO
- Played baseball, football, golf, hockey and weightlifting which helped me interact within different groups of people
- Currently using iPhone 8+ & Canon EOS 70D